From: Bigas, Ann

To: M25 Junction 10
Subject: M25 Junction 10 Adequacy of Consultation - response from Spelthorne Borough Council
Date: 01 July 2019 14:44:53

Dear Planning Inspectorate

Thank you for inviting Spelthorne Borough Council to comment on the adequacy of consultation
for this scheme. | can confirm that this authority has no concerns to raise.

Kind regards
Ann

Ann Biggs LLB (Hons) MA MRTP]
Strategic Planning Manager

Spelthorne Borough Council
01784 448619

For more information about how we store and retain your personal data, please look at our
Strategic Planning privacy notice and Strategic Planning retention schedule

Heathrow Expansion
Final public consultation
18 June - 13 September 2019

Last chance to have your say

www.spelthorne.gov.uk/finalconsultation

Spelthorne Means Business

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for
use by the recipient and others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby
notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by
Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more
useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in; Security, archiving and compliance. To find
out more Click Here.
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